At Sl Lol ! X
£ . —L R T

Joanne Stones Bt g

From: Christopher Graham

Sent: 26 January 2015 08:11

To: David Murphy, David Smith

Cc: Press Team {internal}

Subject: RE MoJ story in MoS tomorrow
David

Tha_“ks for your heads up on this. It is very helpful to be alerted to this sort of thing.
Unfortunately, I was having Blackberry trouble so didn't see this until Sunday.
Doesn't seem to have gone anywhere.

Chris

Christopher Graham

Information Commissioner

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire
SK9 SAF T. 01625 545709 F. 01625 524510 ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews Please
consider the environment before printing this email

----- Original Message-----

From: David Murphy

Sent: 24 January 2015 17:48

To: David Smith; Christopher Graham
Cc: Press Team (internal)

Subject: MoJ story in MoS tomorrow

David, Chris,
Just to let you know that the Mail on Sunday called about the MoJ 'data breaci‘_w‘_story.
They're angle looks to be the Duggan case. I confirmed we were making enquiries,

nut declined to comment further.

'd expect this to get a prominent place in tomorrow's paper, and then follow up from
other media outlets.

| have not phonec the MoJ. Given we've been called so late on a sat I am sure they
will already have been called by the paper.

David
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BBC News - Data Irom death inquiries lost by Ministry of Justice
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BERMENEWS

UK

Data from death inquiries lost by Ministry of Justice

Discs containing information from three of the UK's most sensitive inquiries have gone missing after being putin the
post.

The materizl relates to inguiries into the role of the police in the deaths of three men, Mark Duggan Azelle Rodney and Roben

Wrhicigis realsed the discs were mussing three weeks ago and one member of staff has since been suspendad
[tz government said it 1ook the Ioss "extremealy senously”

Two of the investigations in quesuon relate to fatal police shootings of crime suspects in London - an inguest into the death of
Mark Dugaan in 2011 und an inguiry into the death of Azelle Rodney in 2005

The third is an inquest inte the 1987 murder of Robert Hamill by loyalists in Portadown, Nonthern Ireland, which campaigners
ciaim involved the collusion of police officers.

In each inquiry there were witnesses. including police officers, who were given anonymity because of possitle threats o therr

sately
Othicisls have not confrned whether any of the missing gecuments included personal informatcn relating to these wilnesses

Intensive searchas’
Tne governmant saic in a statement that it "takes information security extremely seriously, and this incident is a breach of (ne

arrangements that shouid be in place "
it said “intensive searches” carmed out with the help of police had failed to recover either of the two missing discs

It specified there was no evigence 1o indicate that the loss was the result of "malicious intent”, and that the Rodney Hamull and

Duggan families nad peen informed

eied

Marx Duggan's aunt Carcle Duggan sag the Ministry of Jusuce had "questions 1o answer”

The identty of the police marksman who killed Mr Duggan in north London in 20717, sparking naluanwide ols, has néever baen
made public

Sne said "The cniminal justice sysiem went aut of its way (o protect the dentities of the officers who Rilled Mark, 1ssuing all
manner of reporiing restrictions and anonymily orders in court Now we learn that this apparently sensiive informauon has been
wstn the post’ &t the Ministry of Justice.”

Susan Alexander, the mother of Azelle Rodney said it was “shocking news and very disappointing”

(e}

She said "My lawyers zre in contact with the Ministry of Justice on my behalf 10 es1ablish exacily what data from the case an
paricularly that which relates personally to me, 15 on the discs that have gone missing *

The repent on the Robent Hamill inguiry has yet to be published

hups S swww. bbe.co uk/mews/uk-31037879 30:00/2013



BBC News - Data from death inquiries lost by Ministry of Justice Page 2 of 2

in a statement his family said “We are at a loss to undarstand why any materal relating 1o the Robert Hamiil inguiry should nave

ar sent 2t this particular ime, given the fact that the inguiry report nselfl was completed in February 20117
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Shadow Justice Secretary Sadig Khan called the loss "an appaliing lapse in security”

He said "It would be disastrous if this data got into the wrong hands.

Qata breach
"The justice secretary nescs e get an urgent gnp on this situation and set out what the government 1s doing to find this data ang
reassura the public that measures are in place to prevent it happening again ™

The Metropolitan Police, whose officers were invoived in the Mark Duggan and Azelie Rodney cases, also emphasised that it was
taking the data breach “very seriously” '

The force disclosed i had "risk-assessed” the material and taken "appropriate” steps It added it was offering support to the
Ministry of Justice but was rot conducting its own investigation

A spokeswoman for the Infarmation Commissioner's Office told the BBC: "We have recently been made aware of 2 possible gata
areach involving the Ministry of Justice

We will be making enguiries into the circumstances of the aileged breach before deciding what action. if any, needs o be taken’

More UK stories

N

B o BIRE]  Y cveniny caves everting o
{mews/healh-31041884)
The fise n childhosd obesity, which has it one i theee ohildren overssighl, may be beginning 1o tevel off i the under- 105, 2 study suggest:
Lapour peer backs pnvate rote in NHS

[#ryewe bk -politlics-31052010)

Churell's funeral anmiversary markeg

Lnews!uk-310413700

Copynght @ 2015 BBC !

ELEPIE TR

S T (eSPOAGITHS 106

hye S

hito:Ywsww hbe.co.uk/mews/uk-3103787 0T 201



Joanne Stones

Stephen tckersley
> 29 January 2015 12:39
o Sally Anne Poole: Joanne Stones

Subject: FW incident

Steve Eckersley

Head of Enforcement

W

informaticn Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmsiow

Sent: 29 January 2015 P

e L5

To: Steutien Eckersley
Subject: inadent
i Steve

nke o know that MQJ has pul some \nformation onto GOV UK about the data incigent

you would | we

sesterday

k. Nps Awaww . gov. ur/gove rnment/news/data-management
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Cammunication and information Directorsie | Minstry

and just sociely

ny attachment) is intended only for the atiention of
the a anuthorised use. disclosure, storage Or copying
not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all

ad inform the sender by retum e-mail.

SRRl BENY S LT

s e-mail (and :

4
ddressee(s) Its

met e-mail is not a secure medium, Any reply to this message

ould be intercepted and read by someony else. Please bear that in

o whether to send material in response 10 this message

mind when decidy

| (whether vou are the sender or the recipient) may be
monitored. recorded and retained by the Ministry © f Justice. E-mail
o hlocking software may be used. and e-mail content may be



read at any time. You have a responsibility 10 ensure laws are not
broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

F'he original of this emai! was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service
supplied by Vodalfone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Cerntificate Number 2009/09/0052 ) This email
has been certified virus free.

(‘ommunications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



Joanne Stones s L CAAD

From:

Sent: 29 January 2015 13:30
To: Chnistopher Graham
Cce: Meag Wir:

Subject: FW Statement

Vis is the Mol statement on their data breach in case you h

Davia smith

Deputy Commissioner and Director of Data Protection

House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire Sk
24510 www.icQ.0rg.uk
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ffice, Wycliffe House, Water Lang, Wilmslow, C!
ico.org.uk twitter.com/i

before printing this email

Sent: 29 Janue
To: David Murphy
Subject: Statement
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[his e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of
the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure. storage or copying

15 not permitted. 11 vou are not the intended recipient, please destroy all
coptes and inform the sender by return ¢-mail.

nternet e-mail 1s not a secure medium. Any reply 1o this message
could be intercepted and read by someone ¢lse. Please bear that in
mind when deciding whether to send material in response 10 this message

py e-mail

I'his e-mail (whether vou are the sender or the recipient) may be
monitored. recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail
monitoring / blocking software may be used, and ¢-matl content may be
read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
sroken when composing or torwarding e-mails and their contents.

| he original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus m:anni_ng scrvicg
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email
has been certified virus tree. ' | ‘

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged. monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes
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Joanne Stones

From: Sally Anne Pcole

Sent: 28 January 2015 16:49

To: Joanne Stones

Cor Stephen Eckersley

Subject: FW' PA newsfeed - MOJ data loss
And more....

Sally-Anne Poole

Group Manager

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmsiow, Cheshire
SK9 5AF T. 01625 545708 F. 01625 524510 ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews Please
consider the environment before printing this email For secure emails over gsi please
use sallyanne.pocle@ico.gsi.gov.uk

----- Original Message-----

Frem: Robert Parker

Sent: 29 January 2015 16:48

Tc: Sally Anne Poole

Subject: FW: PA newsfeed - MOJ data loss

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Robert Parker

Sent: 29 January 2015 16:45

To: ET Members Only; Stephen Eckersley; Press Team (internal)
Subject: PA newsfeed - MOJ data loss

More has been added - inc quotes from number 10 and HM opposition !
POLICE SHOOTING DATA LOST IN POST
POLICE Data

Jan 29, 2015 4:40:04 PM
B8y Emma Clark, Press Association

Page 1

Information relating to three judge-led inquiries, including two fatal police shootings,
has gone missing in the post, the Ministry of Justice

(MoJ) said.

Officials realised two discs containing documents about the Mark Duggan, Azelle
Rodney and Robert Hamill inquiries were lost in early January.

It a statement the Mol said police have taken "necessary steps"” to ensure the
protection of any officers whose information could be disclosed.

1



The police marksman who killed Mr Duggan in north London in 2011, sparking
nationwide riots, has never been made pubilic, along with the identities of other
officers involved in the case.

Meanwhile, the Government has launched an investigation into the security breach of
'ts guidelines and said disciplinary action will be taken if appropriate.

A statement from the Mol said: "Government officials became aware on January 8
that two discs containing documents relating to these inquiries were missing, having
been dispatched by post.

‘Immediate steps were taken, including intensive searches to locate the discs. These
searches continue, with police assistance. The discs have not, as yet, been found."

[t added: "At this stage there is no evidence to indicate that the information loss
arose from malicious intent.

‘Nevertheless, it is @ssential to take the most precautionary view and to take all
necessary steps to safeguard the interests of anyone whose information could be
disclosed.

"Police and other agencies have undertaken their own risk assessment, and have
iaentified and taken any steps necessary to ensure the protection of officers.

“The Rodney, Hamill and Duggan families and the three judges who conducted the
nquiries and inquest have been informed. So too has the Information Commissioner's
Office."”

Lawyers are undertaking a review of the missing documents to discover if they held
confidential or sensitive details, the MoJ said.

A Metropolitan Police spokeswoman said the force has undertaken a risk assessment
of the material that was on the discs and has taken "appropriate steps".

Mr Hamill, a Catholic aged 25, was beaten by a gang in Portadown, Co Armagh, in
April 1997. He never regained consciousness and died in hospital.

The father-of-three suffered serious head injuries and died 11 days after the attack.
His murder was one of the most notorious of the later days of the Northern Ireland
conflict.

It was one of four cases examined by retired Canadian judge Peter Cory following
claims of security force collusion in the killings.

Allegations that police failed to intervene to help Mr Hamill were the subject of the
subsequent public inquiry.

Nationalist SDLP Stormont assembly member Dolores Kelly said it was a brutal
murder and the loss of information did nothing to instil confidence in investigations.

2



"It only leads to the perception that there is a suppression of information."

Mr Duggan was shot by a police marksman when the taxj he was travelling in was
stopped by armed officers in Tottenham in August 2011.

His death sparked days of rioting across the country and saw a new low in police and
community relations.

A judge-led inquest was set up to probe the death, and after four months the jury

fpund Mr Duggan's death was lawful, despite the father-of-four being unarmed at the
time.

The ruling sparked angry scenes at the High Court and was slammed by the Duggan
family.

Mr Duggan's aunt Carole Duggan said: "The majority of the peopie in this country
know that Mark was executed. We are going to fight until we have no breath left in
Jur body for Mark and his children."

The inquest heard that Mr Duggan was being tailed by police who believed he had
picked up a gun and was heading over to Broadwater Farm in Tottenham.

Officers involved said they believed Mr Duggan had pulled out a gun from the
waistband of his trousers when he was shot.

While the jury said the killing was lawful, they found that although Mr Duggan had a
gun in the minicab, he most likely threw it onto a nearby grass verge as soon as the
car came to a stop.

And they also fcund police had not done enough to gather and react to intelligence
about the possibility of Mr Duggan collecting the gun.

The police marksman who shot Mr Duggan was given anonymity when he gave
evidence to the inguest, and was known only as V53.

The identities of the other officers present when Mr Duggan died were also protected.
The officers were given codenames and gave evidence from behind a screen.

Prime Minister David Cameron’s official spokesman said: "The results of the internal
investigation that the MoJ has undertaken have been set out by the department.

"It's absolutely right that they looked into that and have taken the action that they
have."

Shadow justice secretary Sadig Khan said: "This is an appalling lapse in security
concerning highly confidential information on very sensitive investigations. It would
be disastrous if this data got into the wrong hands.



"The Justice Secretary needs to get an urgent grip on this situation and set out what
the Government is doing to find this data and reassure the public that measures are
in place to prevent it happening again.”

mfi

http://mediapoint.press.net/article.jsp?id=10316989

To unsubscribe, please visit Mediapoint Wire
nttp://www.mediapoint.press.net/saved_searches.jsp
and amend your saved searches.

Copyright 2015 Press Association
Terms and conditicns http://www.mediapoint.press.net/terms_and_conditions.jsp
Privacy policy http://www.mediapoint.press.net/privacy_policy.jsp
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Joanne Stones

From: Louise Mottershead
Sent: 25 January 2015 14.10
To: Christopher Graham
Subject: FW: Statement

Text copied below in case you can’t access the link:

The government takes information security extremely seriously, and this incident is a breach of the
arrangements that should be in place.

I he independent inquiries in question are the Azelle Rodney Inquiry, the Robert Hamill Inquiry and the
Mark Duggan Inquest. All 3 have completed their work. although the Hamill Inquiry has vet to publish its
reporl.

At this stage there s no evidence to indicate that the informaton loss arose from malicious intent.
Nevertheless, it is essential 1o ake the most precautionary view and 1o take all necessury sieps to safeguard
the interests of anvone whose information could be disclosed.

Police und other agencies have undertaken their own risk assessment, and have identitied and taken any
steps neeessary 1o ensure the protection of officers.

Fhe Rodney, Hamill and Duggan tamilies and the 3 judges who conducted the inquiries and inquest have
been informed. So too has the Informaton Commissioner’s Office.

Guvernment officials became aware on 8 January that 2 discs containing documents relating to these
mquiries were missing, having been dispatched by post. Immediate steps were taken. including intensive
scarches to locate the discs. These searches continue, with police assistance. The discs have not, as yet, been
found.

lreasury Solicitor's lawyers were commissioned to undertake a review of all the documents in question, 1o
identify any confidential or sensitive information relating to individuals or agencies and cnable any risks 1o
be assessed. Individuals will be contacted, where appropriate, to inform them of any personal information
relating w them,

As well as safeguarding individuals’ interests, the government has undertaken urgent investigations o

how this incident was able 10 happen, and further investigations continue in relation 10 both the conduct of
mdividuals and the organisational sateguards against information security breaches of this kind. A member
ol staft has been suspended o facilitate the investigation. Once concluded disciplinary acton will be taken

i1 appropriate,
As part of this. an independent review has been commissioned to look at all the circumstances of this loss
and identily lessons learned. The review will report jointly 1o the Ministry of Justice und Cabinet Office o

tdentify any wider lessons 10 be learned and shared that pertain to inquiries and other independent processes.

I'he government will continue to work closely with the Information Commissioner, and will welcome any
investigation that his office may wish to undenake.

A copy has been placed in the libraries of both Houses.



From: David Murphy

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 03:39 PM
To: David Smith; Christopher Graham

Cc: Robert Parker; Stephen Eckersley
Subject: PM interview bid re Mo)

David, Chris,

We've had an interview bid from PM, following the lengthy Mal statement about the
alleged data breach.

My inclination is that this is one to pass on. There's little for us to say beyond that we
are making enquiries, and with so much detail provided by MoJ I think we're likely to
face quite specific questions.

(There may also be logistical challenges as it would be for today's programme, which
airs at 5.)

Of course, if you felt it was worth it to highlight broader dp issues ten I'm happy to
arrange. :

If you can let me know either way I'll liaise with the producer.

David



Joanne Stones By R TR

From: Robert Parker

Sent: 29 January 2015 16:45

To: ) ET Members Only; Stephen Eckersley: Press Team (internal)
Subject: PA newsfeed - MOJ dats loss '

More has been added - inc quotes from number 10 and HM opposition !
POLICE SHOOTING DATA LOST IN POST

POLICE Data
Jan 29, 2015 4:40:04 PM
By Emma Clark, Press Association

Page 1

information relating to three judge-led inquiries, including two fatal police shootings,
1as gone missing in the post, the Ministry of Justice
(Mol) said.

Officials realised two discs containing documents about the Mark Duggan, Azelle
Rodney and Robert Hamill inquiries were lost in early January.

It a statement the MoJ said police have taken "necessary steps" to ensure the
protection of any officers whose information could be disclosed.

The police marksman who killed Mr Duggan in north London in 2011, sparking
nationwide riots, has never been made public, along with the identities of other
officers involved in the case.

Meanwhile, the Government has launched an investigation into the security breach of
its guidelines and said disciplinary action will be taken if appropriate.

A statement from the Mol said: "Government officials became aware on January 8
that two discs containing documents relating to these inquiries were missing, having
been dispatched by post.

"Immediate steps were taken, including intensive searches to locate the discs. These
searches continue, with police assistance. The discs have not, as yet, been found.”

It added: "At this stage there is no evidence to indicate that the information loss
arose from malicious intent.

“Nevertheless, it is essential to take the most precautionary view and to take all
necessary steps to safeguard the interests of anyone whose information could be

disclosed.

"Police and other agencies have undertaken their own risk assessment, and have
identified and taken any steps necessary to ensure the protection of officers.



Joanne Stones

:’;rom' Christopher Graham

::enr: 28 January 2015 18:19

To: Robert Parker: David Murphy: David Smith; Simon Entwisle
Ceo Stephen l:c:rers{e;,

Subject Re MOJ data loss

————— Original Message -----

-rom: Robert Parker

nt: Thursday, January 29, 2015 04:13 PM

To: Dawa Murphy: Christopher Graham; David Smith; Simon Entwisle
Stephen Eckersley

ubject: M

= only - The Independent are very interested in the story. || N | I 2s+<c zvout
he two previous CMPs for the MOJ. I directed him to the enforcement pages on the
~ebsite for more information, Robert

rs

ner’'s Office, Wychrfe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire
8~i7 F. 01625 524510 ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews Please
ent before printing th.s email

iginal Message-----

“rom: David Mu '[:

sent: 29 January . J 5 15:50

To: Christopher Graham; David Smith
Stephen Eckersley; Robert Parker
ubject: Re: PM interview bid re MaoJ

t’

poken to journalist, turned this down, but said we would be happy to come on once
our investigation 3 \.omplr:te.

she has our line.

Lawvid
--- Original Message -----
om: Christopher Gr

Sent: Thursday, January
avid Murphy
Re: PM interview bid re Mol

L agree. No. Plus I'm on a train.

---- Original Message -----



Page 1 of |

————— Original Message -----

From: David Murphy

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 04:36 PM
To: Christopher Graham

Cc: Robert Parker

Subject: Re: Newsnight?

but I'd expect
you may be asked about the MoJ case. I don't see any reason to vary from
our line, but still worth reading the coverage today by the PA, so you're
familiar with the MolJ statement.

David

----- Original Message -----

From: Christopher Graham

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 04:32 PM
To: David Murphy

Subject: Newsnight?

mhtml:http://v-whewemeh04/cmeh/jsp/displayDocument?use... 23/02/2015



"The Rodney, Hamill and Duggan families and the three judges who conducted the

inquiries and inquest have been informed. So too has the Information Commissioner's
Office."

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
ciaims of security force collusion in the killings.

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

"It only leads to the perception that there is a suppression of information."”

Mr Duggan was shot by a police marksman when the taxi he was travelling in was
stopped by armed officers in Tottenham in August 2011,

His death sparked days of rioting across the country and saw a new low in police and
community relations.

A judge-led inquest was set up to probe the death, and after four months the jury
found Mr Duggan's death was lawful, despite the father-of-four being unarmed at the
time,

The ruling sparked angry scenes at the High Court and was slammed by the Duggan
family.

Mr Duggan’s aunt Carole Duggan said: '"The majority of the people in this country
Know that Mark was executed. We are going to fight until we have no breath left in
our body for Mark and his children."

The inquest heard that Mr Duggan was being tailed by police who believed he had
picked up a gun and was heading over to Broadwater Farm in Tottenham.

L]



Off_icers involved said they believed Mr Duggan had pulied out a gun from the
waistband of his trousers when he was shot.

While the jury said the Killing was lawful, they found that although Mr Duggan had a

gun in the minicab, he most likely threw it onto a nearby grass verge as soon as the
car came to a stop.

And they also found police had not done enough to gather and react to intelligence
about the possibility of Mr Duggan collecting the gun.

The police marksman who shot Mr Duggan was given anonymity when he gave
evidence to the inquest, and was known only as V53.

The identities of the other officers present when Mr Duggan died were also protected.
The officers were given codenames and gave evidence from behind a screen.,

Prime Minister David Cameron's official spokesman said: "The results of the internal
mnvestigation that the MoJ has undertaken have been set out by the department.

'It's absolutely right that they locked into that and have taken the action that they
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

“The Justice Secretary needs to get an urgent grip on this situation and set out what
the Government is doing to find this data and reassure the public that measures are
in place to prevent it happening again."

mfl
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Joanne Stones

From; Christopher Graham

Sent: 28 January 2015 15:47

To: David Smith; David Murphy

Cc: Robert Parker; Stephen Eckersley
Subject: Re: PM interview bid re MoJ

[ agree. No. Plus I'm on a train.

————— Original Message -----

From: David Smith

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 03:45 PM

To: David Murphy

Cc: Robert Parker; Stephen Eckersley; Christopher Graham
Subject: RE: PM interview bid re MoJ

Davia

Unless Chris takes a different view I agree that we should pass on this. The time to
do interviews is when we've completed our investigation and imposed a CMP if that's
what it comes to. This is so high profile and politically sensitive that it's hard to see
how our basic message would be heard and how, if pushed on the specifics which we
couldn't talk about, we wouldn't just look weak or defensive.

David

David Smith
Deputy Commissioner and Director of Data Protection

information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire
SK3S SAF.
T. +44 (0) 1625 545721 F. +44 (0) 1625 524510 www.ic0.0rg.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: David Murphy

Sent: 29 January 2015 15:39

To: David Smith; Christopher Graham
Cc: Robert Parker; Stephen Eckersley
Subject: PM interview bid re MoJ

David, Chris,

We've had an interview bid from PM, following the lengthy MoJ statement about the
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
arrange.

I[f you can let me know either way I'll liaise with the producer.

David



Joanne Stones

P O VRN O s !
From: David Murphy
Sent: 29 January 2015 19:14
To: ) Christopner Graham
Subject: More on MoJ from PA, this time more family reaction

----- Original Message -----

From: mediapoint.business@pa.press.net [mailto:mediapoint.business@pa.press.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 07:11 PM
To: David Murphy

Subject: Information Commissioner's Office
FAMILIES HIT OUT OVER LOSS OF DATA

POLICE Data
Jan 29, 2015 7:10:44 PM
By Emma Clark, David Mercer and Kate Ferguson, Press Association

Page 1

The families of three men whose deaths sparked judge-led inquiries have told of their
dismay after it emerged that information relating to the investigations has gone
missing in the post.

Officials realised that two discs containing documents about the inquiries into the
deaths of Azelle Rodney, Mark Duggan and Robert Hamill were lost in early January.

It a statement, the Ministry of Justice (MoJ) said police have taken "necessary steps”
to ensure the protection of any officers whose information couid be disclosed.

Mr Rodney's mother, Susan Alexander, branded the revelation "shocking”
and “very disappointing”, while Mr Duggan's aunt, Carole Duggan, said the Mol has
"questions to answer”.

The Government has now launched an investigation into the security breach of its
guidelines and said disciplinary action will be taken if appropriate.

All three men were killed either at the hands of the police or in circumstances
sparking accusations of police collusion.

Their deaths sparked public outcry, and government officials bowed to pressure and
set up judge-led inguiries to probe the Killings.

Mr Duggan, 29, was shot by an anonymous police marksman known only as
V53 when the taxi he was travelling in was brought to a hard stop by armed officers
in Totenham, north London, in August 2011.



His death sparked days of riots and looting across the country and a judge-led jury
inquest was established to probe it.

Police marksman V53 and other police officers involved in the hard-stop were granted
anonymity and gave evidence to the inquest from behind a screen.

After four months the jurors found that Mr Duggan's death was lawful, despite ruling

that they believed that, contrary to the account of police officers, the father-of-four
was unarmed at the time.

In a statement on the Justice For Mark Duggan website, Carole Duggan
said: "The criminal justice system went out of its way to protect the identities of the

officers who killed Mark, issuing all manner of reporting restrictions and anonymity
orders in court.

"Now we learn that this apparently sensitive information has been 'lost in the post' at
the Ministry of Justice.

"How did this file go missing? And why? Scotland Yard and the Ministry have
questions to answer if we are ever going to get to the bottom of why Mark was shot
dead while unarmed and surrendering to police."

Her anger was echoed by the family of Mr Rodney, who was shot dead in Edgware,
north London, in 2005, in a swoop by armed officers who believed he was going to
stage an armed heist on Colombian drug dealers

Former High Court judge Sir Christopher Holland led an inquiry into the shooting and
found there was ""no lawful justification" for killing the 24-year-old.

In a statement issued through the charity Inquest today, Mr Rodney's mother, Ms
Alexander, said: "This is shocking news and very disappointing.

"My lawyers are in contact with the Ministry of Justice on my behalf to establish
exactly what data from the case (and particularly that relates personally to me) is on
the discs that have gone missing.”

And the family of Mr Hamill, 25, a Catholic beaten to death by a loyalist gang in
Portadown, Co Armagh, in April 1997, said they were "dismayed".

His was one of four cases examined by retired Canadian judge Peter Cory following
claims of security force collusion in the killing, one of the most notorious of the later
days of the Northern Ireland conflict.

Allegations that police failed to intervene to intervene were the subject of the
subsequent public inquiry.

In a statement the family said: "We are at a loss to understand why any material
relating to the Robert Hamill inquiry should have been posted or sent at this

particular time, given the fact that the inquiry report itself was completed in February
2011."



They added: "We are asking our solicitor to seek an urgent meeting with government

officials to seek answers to our concerns about this serious breach of data
protection.”

Deborah Coles, co-director of the charity Inquest, said: "This is an astonishing and

unacceptable lapse that will further undermine public and family confidence in the
way contentious deaths are dealt with.

IE is shocking that such sensitive material can be treated with such apparent
disregard, particularly considering the strict confidentiality undertakings families and
their lawyers have to sign up to."

A statement from the MoJ said: "Government officials became aware on January 8
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

"Nevertheless, it is essential to take the most precautionary view and to take all
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
inguiries and inquest have been informed. So too has the Information Commissioner's
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
of the material that was on the discs and has taken "appropriate steps”.
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